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Amendment to Cultivation & Operations Plan for APPS: 11816 

Georgi Stoyanov                    APN: 221-201-007 

 

Water Source: Water for irrigation will be provided by (3) existing points of diversion. A rainwater 
catchment system will also be put in place to source water during the year. (4) 5,000-gallon tanks will be 
added for the storage of rainwater. The existing well will not be used until a qualified professional 
prepares a report determining the connectivity of the well to groundwater.  



1

Megan Marruffo

From: Sara Maltzman <sara@northcoastcannacomp.com>
Sent: Friday, September 30, 2022 8:00 AM
To: Megan Marruffo
Subject: Re: Georgi Stoyanov - Apps# 11816 (Rainwater Catchment System Questions)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Megan, 
 
There will be gutters installed around the perimeter of the roof of the 32' x 84', 2 story, Ag Barn. (1-2) of the 
5,000 gallon tanks will catch the run-off and the other (2) tanks will fill. Water will then be pumped up to Water
Storage Area 4 and if need be to Areas 2 & 3.  
 
Let me know what other details you would like. The installment of these gutters can hopefully happen before
the wet months are in full effect. Fingers crossed. 
 
Best, 
---- 
Sara Maltzman 
North Coast Cannabis Compliance 
427 F Street; STE 214 
Eureka, CA 95501 
707.601.9621 
 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: 
The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or 
privileged information and may be legally protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of this message or their agent, 
or if this message has been addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply email and then delete this message 
and any attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, copying, or storage of this 
message or its attachments is strictly prohibited.  
 
 
On Tue, Sep 27, 2022 at 8:35 AM Megan Marruffo <marruffom@lacoassociates.com> wrote: 

Hi Sara! Thanks again for the additional information you sent. In addition to the status questions I sent yesterday, I’m 
reaching out regarding the proposed rainwater catchment system. We’ll need additional details on the proposed 
system for the staff report. Specifically, how will the water be captured? Will it be captured from roofs of any on‐site 
structures? If so, which specific structures? 

  

Thank you, 

Megan 
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Megan Marruffo

From: Sara Maltzman <sara@northcoastcannacomp.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2022 1:29 PM
To: Megan Marruffo
Subject: Re: Georgi Stoyanov - Apps# 11816 (Rainwater Catchment System Questions)

Hi Megan,  
 
I am confirming that processing will happen on-site, in the Ag barn.  
 
Thank you, 
---- 
Sara Maltzman 
North Coast Cannabis Compliance 
427 F Street; STE 214 
Eureka, CA 95501 
707.601.9621 
 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: 
The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or 
privileged information and may be legally protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of this message or their agent, 
or if this message has been addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply email and then delete this message 
and any attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, copying, or storage of this 
message or its attachments is strictly prohibited.  
 
 
On Fri, Sep 30, 2022 at 12:43 PM Megan Marruffo <marruffom@lacoassociates.com> wrote: 

Whoops – please forgive me. I see the water use table with monthly usage in the Operations Plan. সহ঺঻ 

  

At this point, we’re just needing clarification on whether processing occurs onsite or not. Page 7 of the Operations Plan 
notes that processing and trimming is done off‐site; however, the Site Plan indicates that the first floor of the ag barn is 
used for “processing & harvest storage”. Please clarify. 

  

I think we’re very close to wrapping this one up! 

  

Thanks,  
Megan 

  




